

Minutes of the Dymchurch Parish Council meeting held on Monday 15th July 2019 at 2pm in the Committee Room of the Parish Council Offices 13 Organswick Avenue Dymchurch.

Members Present Cllr D Coker -Chair Cllr. D. Noonan Cllr J Williams

Cllr.C Young Cllr D Young

Also present- Parish Clerk Mr J Lawrence

Members of the Public

1. APOLOGIES. *Members are reminded of the need to tender apologies with the reason for absence direct to the Clerk if they are unable to attend.*

Cllr's Leverick, Carr, Redding and Wright tendered apologies

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

- **a.** To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- **b.** To declare any prejudicial interests in items on the agenda any councillors with prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant items.

No declarations made which were relevant to the agenda

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING held on 1st July 2019 to be agreed and signed as a true record.

The minutes of the previous meeting were accepted as a true record. The acceptance of the minutes was proposed by Cllr D Young and seconded by Cllr C Young and accepted unanimously.

The minutes were duly signed by the chair

4. BEACH ENTERTAINMENT 2019

Members will decide if the beach entertainment will be funded this year having met with the organisers.

After a discussion it was proposed that the beach entertainment be agreed for this season on the understanding that only the hours the service is provided would be paid for.

Proposed by Cllr Coker Seconded by Cllr C Young

Votes for- 4 Against 1

The motion was carried.

5. CLICK2CYCLE

Members will decide if Dymchurch Parish will become part of the CLICK2CYCLE scheme and related matters.

A discussion about the location of the cycle scheme took place with the preferred option being to the rear of the ice cream kiosk on the sea wall.

After a discussion it was proposed by Cllr D Young and seconded by Cllr Noonan that Dymhcurch Parish should become part of the Click2Cycle Scheme and the installation should go ahead once the location had been confirmed

Votes for- 4 Against -1 Motion carried.

6. DYMCHURCH PARISH COUNCIL CAR PARKING PERMITS

Members will discuss opening up the availability of parking permits to adjacent Parishes and related matters.

After discussion members agreed that parking permits should be made available to Parishes adjoining Dymchurch. The current rates would remain unchanged at this time although further discussions would take place regarding car parking charges.

It was proposed by Cllr Williams and seconded by Cllr C Young that the purchase of parking permits for Dymchurch Parish council Carpark should be made available to Parishes of St Mary's Bay, St Mary in the Marsh and Burmarsh.

A vote was taken and this was carried unanimously

ACTION- Clerk to notify adjoining parishes.

7. BANKING ARRANGEMENTS

Members will discuss the current banking arrangements and discuss changing to UNITY TRUST BANK to protect the Council against banking security risks and fraud prevention both internally and externally.

After discussion is was agreed that further information would be needed before making the changes. This will be added to the agenda at a future Council meeting.

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING.

It was agreed that the next meeting would be held on Wednesday the 31st July at 7pm and then on 9th September 2019 at 7pm in the Council Offices.

There being no other matter for discussion the meeting closed at 1455 hours.

Mr J Lawrence Clerk to Dymchurch Parish Council 29/07/2019